Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2020 7:06 PM

To: Micelia; assignments

Cc: sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg; lawrence@lawrencelee.com.sg; willy@wtc.com.sg;
Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Appointment as Single Joint Expert | WTC Ref: MSIG.20.0314.WT.mg |
LWP/CHA/4452/20/sm

Dear Micelia,

Thank you for the assignment.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021"

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Micelia <micelia@wtc.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2020 4:01 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cec: sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg; lawrence@lawrencelee.com.sg; willy@wtc.com.sg

Subject: Appointment as Single Joint Expert | WTC Ref: MSIG.20.0314.WT.mg | LWP/CHA/4452/20/sm

Your Ref : New Assignment

WTC Ref ; MSIG.20.0314.WT.mg
LLC Ref : LWP/CHA/4452/20/sm
Dear Sirs

APPOINTMENT AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT

MC/MC 10254/2020

CLAIMANT: ROGER DENG SHEEN HWA (DING XINGHUA)

ACCIDENT ON 09.03.20 INVOLVING SFA 833L & SMG 487M ALONG SLIP ROAD FROM PIE
TOWARDS JALAN BAHAR

1. We have been instructed by MSIG Insurance (S) Pte Ltd to conduct defence of their insured in connection with
the above suit. The suit in question relates to a road traffic accident involving motor vehicles SFA 833L (Plaintiff)
and SMG 487M (Defendant). This action is also a simplified civil action under Order 108 Rules of Court. Amongst
other things, it means that a single joint expert (SJE) had to be appointed — either by agreement between the
parties to this action or by appointment by the Court where there is no agreement between the parties.

2. In this case, the Court had appointed Kong Seng Cheong of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to be the SJE. As
an expert (being a licensed surveyor), you will be required of the following:



2.1. Write a survey report by 15 January 2021 as to the quantum for repairs and give an estimation of the
duration of repairs.

2.2.  If you however take the view that it will not be economical to repair the vehicle, then, please state so and
elaborate the basis for such a view i.e. provide the estimates of the market value of the vehicle less the
rebates.

2.3.  Conduct a physical inspection if you are of the view that it is necessary.

2.4.  As you are the appointed expert, please remember to state in your written report that you understand
that in giving your report, your duty is to the Court and that you have complied with that duty.

3. We enclose the following documents at present for your perusal:
3.1 A copy of the survey report and photographs of SFA 833L from KM Auto Assessors Pte Ltd.
https://wtchambers-
my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/mail wtc com sg/EVZQBWBduMIImDQ5dqgiMakkByHANML jXWK71u
MpUz3UOw?e=AgbKMm
3.2 A copy of the reinspection report from A-Pac Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd.
https://wtchambers-
my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/mail wtc com sg/EfjJK119sIRGplUpsGzOvowBHRba62e4 Bxbv N W
ggbaA?e=6Vv90E
33 A copy of the repair bill from Choon Hock Motor Trading Co.
https://wtchambers-
my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/mail wtc com sg/EWPAj9bNdDpKst6vITp G70BtOnVABENAb3BbIPW
1jYIVw?e=LGcdhj

3.4  Copies of the motor accident reports together with the photographs of the motorists involved in the
accident.

https://wtchambers-
my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/mail wtc com sg/EVTKWn3JsalCIXcfOiBOWIWBHKOAXLAMkojTrYHASV
8tDA?e=ghRKkLv
https://wtchambers-
my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/mail wtc com sg/EfW6kdAo6qlIkYmFm50 L7kBYmI8abgePKezTI8Kj
43VNQ?e=]T5qjl

3.4. A copy of the Writ of Summons.
https://wtchambers-
my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/mail wtc com sg/EbEYUYS2RHIOs48iVzLOoywB7ujp-
mrShrzduSs TXpgog?e=phwvCN
https://wtchambers-
my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/mail wtc com sg/Ed4ll60c7sIIjTXwv8gRE4UBGpoKy8mKI4M8AdaMfg
pHxQ?e=MYB7F0

4, For billing purposes, it should made to the name of our clients, MSIG Insurance (S) Pte Ltd, though you may
send it to us.

Regards

Micelia Goh

For and on behalf of Mr Willy Tay B.C.
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Advocates & Solicitors

UEN 53397068K
70 Shenton Way #17-02 EON Shenton Singapore 079118
Tel: 6243 7128 Fax: 6243 7148

Important

This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. It contains information that is confidential and may be
privileged. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, kindly refrain from disseminating, distributing, or copying this e-
mail. We would appreciate if you could, in a case, delete the original email at your end.

Opinion, conclusions and other information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Willy Tay’s Chambers shall be understood
as neither given nor endorsed by Willy Tay’s Chambers.

Disclaimer

All communications through the Internet have inherent risks. While steps may have been taken to try to eliminate viruses and other harmful code
or device from this message and its attachment(s) (if any), it must be clearly understood that the sender of this email is not responsible, and hereby
disclaims all liabilities arising from or in relation to any viruses and/or other harmful code and/or device. Each recipient should be responsible
for protecting its system from viruses and/or other harmful code and/or device.

NOTICE ON COVID-19

We are practicing safe-distancing measures in the fight against the COVID-19 pandemic. In particular, the majority of us are working from home.
Our response / processing time may be delayed. Please also communicate with us by way of email only. We seek your kind understanding in these
unprecedented times.



